From: Neumeyer, Joe
Sent: Sun Mar 28 14:44:48 2010

To: Thibodeaux, James R; Galtier, Jeremy M.; Honeycutt, Clint; Davis, Richard L (D&C HSSE)
Subject: FW: Houma Leadership Week - HSSE performance meeting Wednesday 3/31
Importance: Normal

Attachments: Houma Leadership Week - HSSE performance meeting Wednesday 3/31
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From: Guide, John

Sent: Sun Mar 28 13:36:27 2010

To: Frazelle, Andrew E; Sanders, Robert O; Kidd, Gavin N; Stoltz, Dan; Emmerson, Tony C; Schilling,
David A.; Gray, George E; Paul.Johnson@deepwater.com; Harder, Chris; Winslow, Daun (Houston);
Neumeyer, Joe; Tink, Steve

Cc: Holt, Charles A; Sims, David C; Rich, David A

Subject: Houma Leadership Week - HSSE performance meeting Wednesday 3/31

Importance: Normal

Attachments: DCHSSE326.doc

All, attached is the agenda for the HSSE performance meeting this coming Wednesday during Houma week. WSL’s
please forward to your rig managers, thanks.

<<DCHSSE326.doc>>
Thanks,
John
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Bp/TOI/Pride

D&C HSSE Performance Review Meeting
March 31, 2010 8:30 — 11:30 pm

Purpose:
o Support the drive to incident free working environments on all
operational sites.
¢ Strengthen the existing Safety Management Systems (SMS) being
utilized in our operations.

Each SMS has identified ‘Tools’ that are the foundation for Safety on the
operations site.

Each of these ‘Tools’ has an ‘Intent’.

The strength of any SMS can be measured by evaluating the level in which
the “Intent” is being delivered.

Today’s topic: Hazard Awareness

Agenda:

e Meeting site safety awareness
e Introductions of new faces
e Evaluation / Discussion of the effectiveness of the current ‘Tools’
used for Hazard Awareness
Examples
1. Behavior Observation System (STOP, START) trending data
Prompt Cards
JSEA’s
Think Plans
Capturing Lessons Learned
OTJT
START Tours / Hazard Hunts

NS

CONFIDENTIAL BP-HZN-2179MDL00298212



e Break

e Exercise — Break into teams of four (4). Using a blank piece of paper
how would you strengthen “Hazard Awareness across our operations”

e Break

e Team presentations and discussion

o [dentify and assign actions
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